

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2018-05-27 11:37:10 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
Subject: RE: Planning and Priorities
Attachments: Priorities.transition.questions.2 djb.docx

Took another look at these, just brainstorming ideas. I think they're waiting for before proceeding.

From: David Barrett
Sent: May 24, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Jordan Penic; Jessica Savage
Subject: RE: Planning and Priorities

FYI – I spoke to Katherine yesterday, she mentioned that they are looking for our feedback on Darren's draft questions. I started looking at that last week and can resume

From: Darren Byers
Sent: May 18, 2018 1:23 PM
To: David Barrett; Katherine Sparkes; Jordan Penic; Jessica Savage
Cc: Sumeet Tandon; Ali Golriz
Subject: RE: Planning and Priorities

Hi everyone-

Attached are the key questions as we see it with the cross-functional issues that we identified yesterday. Let us know if these do not hit the points you were thinking of.

<< File: Priorities.transition.questions.2.docx >>

-----Original Appointment-----

From: David Barrett
Sent: May 17, 2018 8:58 AM
To: David Barrett; Katherine Sparkes; Jordan Penic; Jessica Savage
Cc: Sumeet Tandon; Ali Golriz; Darren Byers
Subject: FW: Planning and Priorities
When: May 17, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1807 Meeting Room

-----Original Appointment-----

From: David Barrett
Sent: May 15, 2018 4:21 PM
To: David Barrett; Katherine Sparkes; Jordan Penic; Jessica Savage
Cc: Sumeet Tandon; Ali Golriz
Subject: Planning and Priorities

When: May 17, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1807 Meeting Room

Katherine, this is to review IESO priorities and areas where the IESO may need to pivot under a new government/policy framework. Please invite your team as needed. I'll circulate a supporting document in advance.